9/24/24, 11:29 AM RE: Accident involving SUN3240L (Hyundai Avante) & GBF3825L (SCDF) on 10/09/2024 - Renee Sia (LKK Auto) - Outlook
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RE: Accident involving SJN3240L (Hyundai Avante) & GBF3825L (SCDF) on 10/09/2024

M Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF)<Muhammad_Syabil_ v () 4~ Reply <% Replyall > Forward (52
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) Tue 9/24/2024 10:52 AM

Cc: assignments; SUR; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Renee Sia (LKK Auto); Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto)

Dear Shiau Chan,

Our case reference for abovementioned is 2024 - 108.

Thank you.
Regards,
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take
any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under Official Secrets Act 1935. Please

notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

Go green. Think before you print.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 5:24 PM

To: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) <Muhammad_Syabil_MOHD_ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Renee Sia (LKK
Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com>; Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SIN3240L (Hyundai Avante) & GBF3825L (SCDF) on 10/09/2024

Dear Syabil.
Kindly provide us the case reference of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler
Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Syabil MOHD ISMAIL (SCDF) <Muhammad_Syabil_MOHD_ISMAIL@scdf.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 10:12 AM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Renee Sia (LKK Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com>; Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SIN3240L (Hyundai Avante) & GBF3825L (SCDF) on 10/09/2024
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